GENERAL SERVICES 'ADMINISTRATION

| National Archives and Records Service
g Washington, D.C. 20408

et | Moy 14, 1968

N LY R T |

¢ s Rupeld Ssdeberg
Coq 4'0r Press
Rogte 8

Froderick, Marylesd 21701
Dear Mr. Weisberg: ‘

This is ia reply to your letter of April 23, 1968, ocomcerning
records of the Yarren Cemmission.

¥e have been wabls to find a request for s copy of Exhibit 520k in
eny of your three letters to which owr letter of April 17 was a reply,
but a copy of this exhikit will de furmished to you. Copies of the
twtmnﬂphmmhdﬂllﬂnhmdmnuttgm.

The word “fils" was cmitted after the word "sutopsy” in your quo-
tatimm of your request cemoceraning the sutopsy file in your letter
of July 25, 1967. Copies of all reecrds in the sutopsy file ("John
P. Kemnedy A-1 Autopey”) were fwirmished to you. Coples of the two
this file which wo you we bad listed for you
If you have interpreted amything we
have said as a proxise to notify you of the availability of every
' reference to particular subgdects, we must re-
strict this promise to the spesific recerds which you have requested.

o recerds Deyubn Golixtas (alias Bieme Turner) and Rawl
of the Commission.

lse
report of em imterview with Philip Gereei IIX (CD 795, page 53k snd
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taff of the Commisgsion

any
have beam foumd. There are a few records of this type
Burt W. Griffin's
questioning of
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* I you ‘can furnish the full nsme or nemes of the National States
. .Rights Party members who were involved in the telephone conversation
recorded by the [Mamd police, we shall make a
records to it. As we have previously
said, we vill make records of the Compiesion available to you to
search for dny rdcords in which youy may be interested.
the

"éopies’ of reeerds which you have ordered in your

t your present balance of $13.97, it would
be advisable for you to semd a remittance to cover the cost of
further orders.

-

Ihnnnovuhumulmmmnimmdlmnminu
involved in your letter. Most of them have been dealt with in
previcus letters, and there is really nothing new to say on the
subject. We have intended to deal fairly with you at all times. I
think ve have done so. If anything we have done has appeared to you
to be otherwise, I regret this very much.

Sincerely yours,

B. Rhoads
vist of the United States



